RESOLUTION NUMBER 5246

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BID FOR LANDSCAPING FOR
CAHABA HEIGHTS PARK AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER
TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO SECURE SAID
LANDSCAPING
WHEREAS, Invitation to Bids were invited and publicly read on March 12, 2020 at
10:00 AM for Landscaping at Cahaba Heights Park with six bids received; and
WHEREAS, a copy of the official bid tabulation is marked as Exhibit A and is attached to
and incorporated into this Resolution Number 5246 as if written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, recommendation was made in a letter dated March 25, 2020 from the TCU
Consulting recommend acceptance of the base bid package submitted by System Green Landscape,
Inc., a copy of said letter is also marked as Exhibit A and is attached to and incorporated into this
Resolution Number 5246 as if written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council feel it is in the best interest of the public to
accept said bid as recommended.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
AS FOLLOWS:
1. The bid submitted by System Green Landscape, Inc., is hereby accepted; and
2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to take all actions necessary in order to secure said
construction; and
3. This Resolution number 5246 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.
ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of May, 2020.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
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Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5246

May 25, 2020

Mr. Jeff Downes

City Manager

City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216

Re: Cahaba Heights

Dear Mr. Downes:

TCU Consulting Services has reviewed the bid and concur with HNP Landscape Architects.
It is our recommendation that the City of Vestavia Hills proceed with contract award to
System Green Landscape, Inc. for the Base Bid that was received on May 12, 2020 for the

Park Landscaping and reforestation of Cahaba Heights Park.

Sincerely,

1y

W. Ken Upchurch, 111
Principal
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